

RE: Proposed Calendar Changes

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 11 Sep 2017 09:00:40 -0400

Hi Andrew,

We have confirmed the time change with IESO, and they are able to accommodate.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: September-11-17 8:34 AM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Proposed Calendar Changes

Hi.

For the GOF briefing; now this afternoon. IESO knows to come?

Andrew

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Sent: Sunday, September 10, 2017 11:58 AM
To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Proposed Calendar Changes

Thanks very much Carys. We'll make the changes on our end as well.

Hillary

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: September-10-17 11:51 AM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Proposed Calendar Changes

Hi Hillary,

We're fine with those changes. I'll be in the office this afternoon and will make all the necessary adjustments on our end.

Thanks!

Carys

Carys Baker
416-327-0431

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, September 10, 2017 11:13 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Proposed Calendar Changes

Hi Andrew,

Below is a table that outlines our proposed changes to the Minister's briefings this week. Since the ministry will be locked up doing LTEP sign-off on Wednesday, we would like to clear the calendar as much as possible to accommodate that.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Hillary

Briefing	Original Time	Proposed New Time
LTEP Update	Monday, 1:30-3pm	Tuesday, 8-9:30am (change already made)
OFHP Update	Tuesday, 8:30-9:30am	Cancelled to accommodate LTEP briefing, as there were no material updates since the briefing with the Minister two week ago.
Green Ontario Fund	Wednesday, 1:30-2:15pm	Monday, 1:30-2:15pm during old LTEP timeslot (pending IESO confirmation that they can accommodate)
RNG	Wednesday, 2:45-3:45	Monday, 2:15-3:00pm during old LTEP timeslot
EVs Update	Wednesday, 4:30-5:30pm	Propose postponing